STUDENT INFORMATION EMAIL

From:	Wande Awoniyi
Sent:	10 November 2023 16:49
To:	
Subject:	Academic Research Project Interview

Importance:	High
Hi 
How are you? It was really good meeting you the other week.
I appreciated your contributions during the intro to DPS session and at the time thought you might have a valuable contribution to make to a research study I’m conducting.

I’m completing my final research project for my PgCert (teacher training).
I would really appreciate about 20/30mins of your time to interview you about the DPS programme. The 
research primarily investigates the DPS student experience, students career aspirations and 
expectations of their placement year, with an additional focus on the role tutors play in preparing 
students for their working careers and what we see as a successful placement for our CSM students.

•	The data collected from your interview will be used as part of my research for this study.
•	I would like to audio and visually record our interview. The idea is that I will edit all the 
interviews I conduct into a 3min edit/montage of the student experience. You won’t be the sole 
voice, as I plan to interview at least 7 other students and tutors. The recording will then be 
shared as part of a 10min research presentation I will give.  
•	Although you will be filmed your name, age and any other personal details about you will not be 
shared.
•	Only my tutors and my peers on the PGcert course will be present at the presentation, or have 
access to the data/comments collected. The full interview will be deleted after it has been 
edited for the presentation.
•	If you do not wish to be interviewed on film, we can do an audio recording which will then be 
transcribed into written comments and you can participate with complete anonymity.
•	If you agree to be interviewed, I will ask you to sign a consent form to confirm the recording and 
use of interview for project.
•	If after the interview you wish to withdraw your consent you can also contact me, and I will not 
use your interview.

Please let me know your availability for next week and the week after (wc 20th November). I will do my 
best to work around your timetable and availability.

I think your unique perspective and insight will offer a significant contribution towards this research 
topic, so please let me know if you have any questions or queries.

Have a great weekend!
Many Thanks
Wande Awoniyi  

Diploma In Professional Studies Coordinator | Senior Placement Lecturer

BA Fashion and BA Fashion Communication                                               
Work day’s: Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday/Friday
Email: w.awoniyi@csm.arts.ac.uk

TUTOR INFORMATION EMAIL

From:	Wande Awoniyi
Sent:	10 November 2023 16:22
To:	
Subject:	PgCert research project interview

Importance:	High
Hi 
How are you?
I know I mentioned this to you last week.

I’m completing my final research project for my PgCert.
I would really appreciate about 30mins of your time to interview you about the DPS programme. The 
research primarily investigates the DPS student experience, student career aspirations and expectations 
of their placement year, with an additional focus on the role tutors play in preparing students for their 
working careers and what we see as a successful placement for our CSM students.

•	The data collected from your interview will be used as part of my research for this study.
•	I would like to audio record our interview, which will be transcribed into written comments and 
potentially used in the research presentation.
•	Your participation in the interview will be anonymous.
•	Only tutors and my peers on the PGcert course will have access to the presentation and 
data/comments. The Audio recording will be deleted after it has been transcribed.
•	If you agree to be interviewed, I would ask you to please sign a consent form to confirm the 
recording and use of interview for project.

Please let me know your availability for next week and the week after (wc 20th November). I will do my 
best to work around your timetable and availability.

Your feedback and insight will offer a significant contribution towards this research topic, so please let 
me know if you have any questions or queries.


Many Thanks

Wande Awoniyi  

Diploma In Professional Studies Coordinator | Senior Placement Lecturer

BA Fashion and BA Fashion Communication
                                               
Work day’s: Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday/Friday
Email: w.awoniyi@csm.arts.ac.uk
